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To:  Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 
From: Susanne Oehlschläger, DNB Representative 
Subject: Additional terms for Base Material in RDA 3.6.1.3 and Applied Material in RDA 

3.7.1.3 
 
 
 
 
 
DNB thanks the JSC Music Working Group for this proposal. We agree with the proposal and the 
suggested changes. 
 
If the JSC accepts the Proposal 6JSC/BL/16, the exception for Microfilm, microfiche ... must be 
removed here. 
 
In general, it is difficult and very complex to include all these and other terms in the Glossary. On 
the long run, the JSC must decide whether it will be possible to define “everything” in the RDA 
Glossary (which we don’t think is possible) or whether RDA should refer to other (existing) 
glossaries for those terms that do not belong to the library and information sector. 
 


